Green-Flintham House C. 1840
CE- 1000
Middle Neck Near Warwick
Private

The Green-Flintham farm has had a 19th century history as
a tenant farm and first owned by Colonel Cuthbert S, Green of

and

St Georges Hundred (JS 7/214 and JS 48/234)y secondly by
William Flintham who had asassid 10447 acres by 1877, (Lake,
Griffing, and Stevenson) William Flintham's 1886 will (G14/143)
bequeaths the Middle Neck Farm which was occupied by a James
Rowe as tenant, The two story four bay hall/parlor house is
less common than its three or five bay symmetrical neighbors but

it is not without others of its type (see CE- Wilson Farm,

Ellison-Plumb House, CE- » Bayard Timber Frame House, CE- e
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- Green-
The WIAKY4dx Flintham House ¢, 1840 is a two stony
. four by§ by one room hall/parlor frame house south of
. Middle Neck Road. The house faces east with the main
gable running north/south.

The house rests on a fieldstone foundation without
basement and is covered with asbestos shingle over
weatherboards The medium pitched roof} is covered, with
composition shingle. A one and a hal s €5k st dhen
wing extends southward Houlaye. The entire front and
north end has a shed roof porch with turned supports
and small decorative brackets. ’

The east (main) facade has an entrance in the third
bay from the north and entering the southern of two rooms.
The three 6/6 sash have plain surrounds with molded
lintel caps. The four second floor sash are 2/2. A small
boxed cornice stretches directly above the second floor
windows,

The north end has a later door on the first floor
and second floor 6/6 sashe. Two four pane attic lights
flank the large stretcher bond chimmney stack. The end
eave 1s closed with plain bargeboard.

The west side is similarly detailed as the rest of
the house. ' '

The kitchen covers a major portion of the south"gable
end of the maln block.

The kitchen wing has a single 6/6 dormer on each
slope and a shed addition off the south end. The second
floor is lighted by two 6/6 sash.

The interior of the main block was partially
remodeled in the late 19th century. The main parlor
mantel remains with a cyma curve molded fireplace surround
that supports plain frieze blocks at each end and a simple
board shelf. The hall has a winder stair enclosed with
beaded board and a small mantel shelf over the stove
hole. The second floor ha® a back hall with two rooms
and a stair that rises to the attic. The attic is
basically plain with gable end wall studing exposed.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Viddiets Flintham House - g
Page Two C&-1000

Adjacent to the kitchen door is a fieldstone dairy
with simple gable roof running perpendiculare to the main
house. A door is on the north side and windows on east
and west, A meat house with common timber frame and
vertical boarding sheathing is found directly south of the
kitchen. A privy abutts the meat house on its south side.
Various sized barns , a @agon shed, s granary, and a iron
windmill are located further south of the main house.
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@hiliam Flintham not only owned this farm in 1877

C’ LAKE m«@

but other farms which totalled 107 acres according to
the Atlas's Patron Lisf. The 1858 Martenet Map provides
an earlier ownership S.Cs Greens heirs.

(T

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Paul B. Tomart Historic Sites Survyeor
ORGANIZATION B DATE
Cecll Cémmbty Committee 9/21,/80
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Eecil County Courthouse 398-0200 # W ext. 150
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Elkton Mayyland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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